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Lydia Williams

From: Susan May [maysh@longwood.edu]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 9:44 AM

To: Faculty@longwood.edu

Subject: Agenda for the Senate meeting on March 10

The Faculty Senate will meet on Thursday, March 10, at 3:30 in Rooms 147 A&B of the Library.

1. Approval of the minutes of the Senate meeting of February 17 (attached)

2. EPC report (3 attachments and see NOTE below)--Ms. Menegoni

3. Suggested course evaluation form (attached)--Dr. Bingham

4. Addition to Handbook description of the Committee on Faculty Development (see below)--Dr. Craft
5. New business

Committee on Faculty Development, item 7 (p. 125 of FPPM):

Additions in bold face

Other Restrictions: The sabbatical leave and connections subcommittee will be composed of five members,
with at least one appointed from each of the Colleges within the university. No current member of the
sabbaticals and connections subcommittee may submit a proposal for either a sabbatical or a connections
award. Subcommittee members considering sabbatical requests proposals must hold the rank of professor or
associate professor and srembers-must be actively engaged in scholarly and/or creative research in their
disciplines.

NOTE: Course syllabi are available for the new courses described in the MBA program attachment. If you
would like to see the individual course syllabi, let me know and I'll forward them to you. S.H.M.

Susan H. May
maysh@longwood.edu
(434)395-2169
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